RiH ANNA ENVI‘ZONMENTAL COALITION

cuuottnvule. Virginia hul.ng Addresa: 412 Owons Drive
Bemtaville, Alebema 35801

¥r, Bdacn G, Case, Deputy Director
Nuclear Reactor Regulation

U. 8. Juclear Regulatory Cozalsslon
Washington, D, C. 20535

Dear Ur, Case:

We have been walting since April 11, 1978 for the
mised in your letter of that date:

B m,..The investigation you requested is underwayese
Measurements of sontainment settlexent is contine

uing..

",..The source of the silt which is reported to have
lcsgad the screens of “the pumns which remove Eound-
water leakage under the containment is not now knownm...

n,..Data concerning the pre-cperational performance
of the pumphcuse anderdrain system should become avail-
able tais spring due to the heavy rains this past win-
ter season...

n,..Ne intend to obtain the information we need %o ada-
dress your concerns during the next two weeks, Please
conaider this letter an interim response.”

Since your April 11 letter was a reply to a Jaguary 24 RAXC inquiry,
we trust that Dy now that the answers are avallable to the questions
reised on leaking and silt-clogging seven months 2g0.

We are writing %o you today in recognition of the Aagust J
mecting of the ddvisory Committes on Reactor Safeguards ( ACRES ).
As you are probably aware, North Anna foundation and settling prob=-
lems ars on the ACRS agenda on Friday between 9130 and 10:45 a.x:.

We shall send a copy of this letter plus earlier correspondence
to the ACRS, and ask that thay hold the NRC staff reaporsible to
answer the questions and issues raised, We respectfully ask that
you azswer the following questions in writing to the Coalition at
the above addresss

l, When were meassuracents of containment settle-
ment begun at North Anna, and what i{s the
anount of sattlgzent %o date?

2, Wnat 1s the sCurse of the ellt which clogged
the contalmmeny pumps?

C 3. If the ailt In Q.#2 (s indesed from the "Joints and
CQ) fractures in the bedrock,” what is your besis for
assuning that (ts rezoval would not cz=se "measzrable
settlexent 0f the contaiment™?




-

Fhat are the settlement measurements %0 date
for the turbine building at North Arna?

VECO had to contlizue ahimning the shaft
the turbine ganerator? %o #hat ceasurement?

That are %the settlexment messurements to date
for the service bauilding at Forth Annat

That are the settlement messurezents to dates fop
the Aaxiliary building at Forth Anna?

That are the settlement measurements to date
for the fuel building at North Anne?

¥hat additional gsettlament risks would be caused
b7 Adoubling the mmmber of assemblies in the spent
fuel pool?

No you agree with VEPCO's statement quoted ia
¥r, Dromarick's 3=28-78 sumzary that "no addi.
tional settlement has occurred since the instale
ation of the groundwater sontrol systea"? and
with VEPCO's 5-31=73 Roport that "the majority
of the recent settlement resulted from the in.
stallation of the groundwater acontrel system"?

1£, as VEPCO argues, "all known sonstruction ace

+'yities ard changee in loading that might {nflle
oe pump house settlement have been completed®

_.d future settlement risks are at a minizum,

why is there any necessity to double the allowable

pump house settlement fram 1.8 to 3.96 inches?

On the other hand, since all previous predicticns
of settlement amounts have been grosaly in error,
on what basis do you validate current predictiona?

How do you interpret the patterm of contimuing
settlement raflected in VEPCO's readings of
ipril 25, May 10, and May 157 Did June and
July readings show a similar trend?

3oth VEPCO and the XRC staff speak of "remedial

actions.” What remedial actions are bdeing considered

beyond those of changing the a lowable lizita?

Since N°C has no experience with comparable
jcinta at another installation, should this

sczs {dered "an unreviewed safety gzesticn"?
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